Law OFFICES

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE RFICEI\;’?D-F ‘DSC
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 '
0 .
FreDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR. (850) B77-6555 8 SEP 2 3 &&T&L iaRIDA OFRICE
Cums H. Beniey, PA Eax (850) 656-4029 SANLANDO CENTER
:o;‘lﬂ EAL ?mﬁ - www.rshattorneys.com C OMM]S * BST STATE RoAD 434
Jonn R. Jenxans, PA. CL ER ) 118

Krig .. Kemper NGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779
Steven T. Minouin, PA.

Caasrry H. O'STEEN (407) 830-6331
Wituiam E. SunpsTrROoM, PA. FaX (407) 830-8522
Diane D. Tremor, PA.

Jonn L. WhARION

MartiN 8. FRIEDMAN, PA.

Rowext M. C. Ross, (1924-2006) Bruav J. STREET
September 22’ 2008 CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLL, OF COUNSEL
M.A_]\]D_DM_ERY (LicensED iN New YORK ONLY)

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Application for Staff-Assisted Rate Case in Pasco County by Orangewood Lakes Services, Inc.
PSC Docket No. 070680
Qur File No. 34000.05

Dear Ms. Cole:

I have been contacted by Mr. Al Heiler, President of Orangewood Lakes Services, the regulated
Utility whose Staff Assisted Rate Case is due for final consideration by the Commission at the
Commission’s September 29, 2008 agenda conference. He has asked me to represent him in this matter.

Mr. Heiler has some concerns with some specific and limited issues primarily related to the
calculation of the rates to be charged to other classes of a mobile home park, as compared to the rates
charged to customers for service. We believe that some adjustment in these areas is necessary and
would like the opportunity to address those with the technical staff in advance of full consideration of
this matter by the Commission. In this way, we hope to resolve these relatively limited issues before
the matter comes before the Commission for final decision.

COM We therefore request a deferral of this matter for a period of approximately 60 days to allow us
@ s-pravide additional information to the staff and to work these issues out, if at all possible.

o I Should you or any members of the staff have any questions in this regard, please let me know.
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